
From: Benney, Kristen
To: Benowitz, Howard
Cc: Donnell, Tremaine
Subject: RE: Part 26 Form 670
Date: Monday, June 27, 2011 9:40:22 AM

Howard,
 
Tremaine is not planning to resend to OMB as there was no change in burden.
 
Kristen
 
From: Benowitz, Howard 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 3:31 PM
To: Benney, Kristen
Subject: Part 26 Form 670
 
Kristen:
 
Was the Form 670 sent to OMB?
 
Howard
 
Attorney-work product and/or attorney-client privilege.  Do not distribute outside the NRC without
Commission approval.
 
NOTE:  Requests for OGC review of documents MUST be sent to the OGC mailroom using the
following email address:  RIDSOGCMAILCENTER.RESOURCE@NRC.GOV.  Failure to send your
documents to the OGC mailroom may result in a delay in the review of your documents.
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